

1 15A NCAC 07H .1103 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1103 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00) for riprap revetments sited at or above normal~~
5 ~~high water or normal water level, or a permit fee of four hundred dollars (\$400.00) for riprap revetments sited below~~
6 ~~normal high water or normal water level.~~ revetments. The applicant shall pay a permit fee of four hundred dollars
7 (\$400.00) for bulkheads. Permit fees shall be paid by check or money order payable to the ~~Department.~~ Department
8 of Environmental Quality.

9

10 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113-119.1; 113A-124; 113-229;*

11 *Eff. March 1, 1984;*

12 *Amended Eff. October 5, 2009; September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

13 *Readopted Eff. April 1, 2022;*

14 *Amended January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .1203 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1203 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) by check or
5 money order payable to the ~~Department.~~ Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113-119.1; 113A-124;*

8 *Eff. March 1, 1984;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

10 *Readopted Eff. December 1, 2021;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .1303 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1303 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred (\$400.00) by check or money
5 order payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113A-119.1; 113A-124;*

8 *Eff. March 1, 1984;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .1403 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1403 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) by check or
5 money order payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113A-119.1; 113A-124;*

8 *Eff. March 1, 1984;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .1503 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1503 APPLICATION FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00) for maintenance excavation of 100 cubic yards~~
5 ~~or less or~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) for maintenance excavation of ~~100~~ up to 1,000 cubic yards. Permit fees shall
6 be paid by check or money order payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

7

8 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113A-119.1; 113A-124;*

9 *Eff. July 1, 1984;*

10 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

11 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

12 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .1903 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 274-275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .1903 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) by check or
5 money order payable to the ~~Department.~~ Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113-229(c1); 113A-107; 113A-113(b); 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Eff. March 1, 1989;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000; March 1, 1991;*

10 *Readopted Eff. July 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2003 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2003 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) by check or
5 money order payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Eff. October 1, 1993;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2103 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2103 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00). This fee shall
5 be paid by check or money order made payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Eff. June 1, 1994;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2203 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2203 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00). This fee shall
5 be paid by check or money order made payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1; 113A-119; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Eff. February 1, 1996;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006; August 1, 2000;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2403 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2403 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00). This fee shall
5 be paid by check or money order made payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Eff. August 1, 2000;*

9 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006;*

10 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2503 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2503 PERMIT FEE**

4 The standard permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00) has been waived for this
5 General Permit.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1;*

8 *Temporary Adoption Eff. October 2, 1999;*

9 *Temporary Adoption Expired on July 28, 2000;*

10 *Eff. April 1, 2001;*

11 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006;*

12 *Readopted Eff. July 1, 2022;*

13 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*

1 15A NCAC 07H .2703 is amended as published in 38:05 NCR 275 as follows:

2

3 **15A NCAC 07H .2703 PERMIT FEE**

4 The applicant shall pay a permit fee of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200.00)~~ four hundred dollars (\$400.00). This fee shall
5 be paid by check or money order made payable to the Department of Environmental Quality.

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 113A-107; 113A-118.1; 113A-119.1;*

8 *Temporary Adoption Eff. June 15, 2004;*

9 *Eff. April 1, 2005;*

10 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2006;*

11 *Readopted Eff. October 1, 2022;*

12 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2024.*